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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Members of JBF PETROCHEMICALS LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the lnd AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,2022

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the lnd AS financial statements of JBF PETROCHEMICALS LIMITED ("the Company'
or "the Corporate Debtor'), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31,2022, and the Statement
of Profit and Loss, Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then
ended, and Notes to the Financial Staten:ents, including a summary of Significant Accounting Policies
and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as "lNDAS financial statements").

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except
for the effects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our report, the
aforesaid INDAS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (the
"Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the lndian Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (lndian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, ("lnd AS") and other accounting principles generally acCepted in
lndia, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022 and its Losses, total comprehensive
income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

One of the creditors of the Company i.e. lDBl Bank Ltd, a Financial creditor of the Company had filed
an application under Section 7 of the lnsolvency and Bankruptcy Code 2016 ("lBC') read with Rule 4 of
the lnsolvency and Bankruptcy (Application to Adjudicating Authority) Rules, 2016 before the National
Company Law Tribunal (.NCLT"), at Ahmedabad for initiation of Corporate lnsolvency Resolution
Process ('CIRP') of the Company.

The said application for initiation of CIRP has been admitted by the Hon'ble NCLT Ahmedabad bench
vide its Orderdated January 28,2022 (written copy of order received on February 2,2022) and vide the
said Order has appointed Mr. Sundaresh Bhat (lnsolvency Resolution Professional having registration
no. lBB|/|PA-0O1/lP-P0007712017-18110162), as the lnterim Resolution Professional ("lRP") for
conducting the CIRP and to exercise all powers and subject to all duties as envisaged under the
provisions of the lBC.

Pursuant to the provisions contained in the Regulations 13(2)(d) and 17(1) of the lnsolvency and
Bankruptcy Board of lndia (lnsolvency Resolution Process for Corporate Persons) Regulations 2016
('CIRP Regulations"), the IRP has filed a report with the Hon'ble NCLT Ahmedabad certifying
constitution of the Committee of Creditors ("CoC") of JPL and has put on record a list of creditors of JPL
based on proof of claims received till the date of filing.

Thereafter, in compliance with the provisions contained in the Regulation 17 lo 20 of the CIRP
Regulations, the IRP had issued notice for the first meeting of the Committee of Creditors dated
February 25,2022, which was held on March 4,2022. Subsequently, the Committee of Creditors during
the said meeting have confirmed the appointment of Mr. Sundaresh Bhat as the Resolution Professional
('RP'). ln compliance with Regulation 36 of the CIRP Regulations.

As per section 17 of the lBC, 2016, the powers of the Board of Directors stands suspended, and such
powers vest with the RP, appointed as the IRP with respect to the Company.

As per section 14 of lBC, 2016 the said Hon'ble NCLT order has declared a moratorium, till the
completion of CIRP process, prohibiting all of the following, namely:

a) the institution of suits or continuation of pending suits or proceedings against the Company including
execution of any judgment, decree or order in any court of law, tribunal, arbitration panel or other
authority;

b) transferring, encumbering, alienating or disposing of by the Company any of its assets or any legal

right or beneficial interest therein;

c) any action to foreclose, recover or enforce any security interest created by the Company in respect

of its property including any action under the Securitisation and Reconstruction of Financial Assets
rest Act, 2002 (54 of 2002);
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d) the recovery of any property by an owner or lessor where such property is occupied by or in the
possession of the Company.

The lnsolvency Commencement Date for the Company is January 28,2022 (order copy received on
February 2,2022). The responsibility for presenting a true and fair position of the books of account till
this date vests with the erstwhile management and suspended Board of Directors. The INDAS Financial
Statements for the year ended March 31,2022 have been prepared by the management of the Company
and Certified by Mr. Seetharaman Shetty and Mrs Ujjwala Apte Directors and acknowledged by lRp Mi.
Sundaresh Bhat, in his administrative capacity as the IRP of the Company. The responsiOitity t6 compile
the INDAS financial statements of the Company remains with the erstwhile / suspended Board of
Directors till the financial year ended 3'1st March 2022.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

1. We draw attention to note no.11 to the INDAS financial statements, which indicates that the
Company incurred total comprehensive losses of t161,586.75 Lakhs for the year ended March 31,
2022 and as of that date the Company's adjusted current liabilities exceeded its total assets by {
52,922.58 Lakhs, these events or conditions, along with other matters as set forth in the above
points, indicate that a material uncertainty exists that cast significant doubt on the Company's ability
to continue as a going concern.

2. Asmentionedinnoteno.24tothelNDASfinancialstatements,theCompanyisundertheobligation
to pay. However, in the absence of agreement for the monies borrowed from JBF lndustries Limited
and Vaidic Resources Private Limited, the Company is not able to determine the quantum of interest
liability and to that extent the losses in Statement of Profit and Loss is understated and amount
payable/ due to related parties is understated in the INDAS Financial Statements under review.

3. The Company has not recognized penalty amount payable for delayed payment of TDS and for
non-filing of TDS returns, we have been informed that these defaults pertain to the pre-insolvency
commencement date. To that extent the losses in the Statement of Profit and Loss is understated
in the INDAS Financial Statements. The total amount of TDS due as on 31st March 2022is {305.21
lakhs (Previous Year <270.33 lakhs).

4. We have been informed by RP that valuation of the assets of the Company have been carried out
under CIRP Regulation 35. However, the valuation report has not been shared with us and the
impact, if any of such valuation exercise has also not been carried out in the INDAS Financial
Statements as required under INDAS 36, due to confidentiality of information. Accordingly, we are
not able to ascertain whether impairment, if any to the value of assets is required to be carried out
in the IND Financial Statements.

5. We draw attention to note no 25 & 31 of the INDAS financial statements in relation to the pending
balance confirmation, adjustments if any on reconciliations in respect of non-current asset,
borrowings and other financial liabilities and claims against the Company not acknowledged as
debts. The impact of such reconciliations, if any, cannot be ascertained at this juncture and will be
dealt with in the year in which such balances are reconciled.

6. We draw attention to note no 12.1 of the INDAS financial statements in relation to the finance lease
entered by the Company, the Company has not provided for the finance lease charges and to that
extent the losses in the INDAS financial statements is understated.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the lnstitute of Chartered
Accountants of lndia together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the lCAl's Code of Ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
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Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern

As mentioned in note no 34 to the INDAS financial statements, the Company has been referred to
National Company Law Tribunal under the lnsolvency and Bankruptcy Code, zblo ltne Code). As per
the inputs made available to the RP by the suspended Board of Directors, the Company had conducied
a trial run for its Mangalore plant in March 2017 and thereafter was unable to start-the commercial
operation in spite of incurring expenditure. Since Corporate lnsolvency Resolution process (ClRp) is
currently in progress, as per the provisions of the lnsolvency and & Bankruptcy Code, it is required t'hat
the Company be managed as a going concern during CIRP. Accordingly, the INDAS financial
statements are continued to be prepared on going concern basis. However, there exists a material
uncertainty about the ability of the Company to continue as a "Going Concern". The same is dependent
upon the resolution plan to be approved by the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal. The
appropriateness of the preparation of INDAS financial statements on going concern basis is critically
dependent upon successfulconclusion of the CIRP as specified in the lnsolvency and Bankruptcy Code.
Necessary adjustments required on the carrying amount of assets and liabilities are not ascertainable
at this stage.

Emphasis of Matter

1. We draw attention to note no 34 of the INDAS financial statements in respect of the Company being
admitted into corporate insolvency resolution process by an order of the Hon'ble National Company
Law Tribunal, Ahmedabad Bench ('NCLT') dated 28 January 2022 (order copy made availabie on
2 February 2022) under the provisions of the lnsolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 ('lB Code').
As per the written representation provided to the IRP /RP by the suspended Board of Directors the
plant of the Company is not 100% complete and its under CWIP stage and needs additionalcapex
to commission commercial operations. The gestation period to commence commercial production
cannot be estimated as of now.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professionaljudgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of
our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not
provide a separate opinion on these matters. ln addition to the matter described in the 'Basis for
Qualified Opinion' section we have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters
to be communicated in our report.
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Sr.
No.

Key Audit Matter Auditor's Response

1 Taxation and Legalmatters- Refer Note No.
1 and25.

There are a number of legal, and tax cases
against the Company. There is a high level of
judgment required in estimating the level of
provisioning required.

Principal Audit Procedures:

We used our expertise to gain an
understanding of the current status of the
cases and monitored changes in the disputes
by reading relevant documents received by the
Company, to establish that the provisions had
been appropriately adjusted to reflect the
latest external developments.

For legal, regulatory and tax matters our
procedures included the following:

o testing key controls surrounding litigation,
regulatory and tax procedures;

o performing substantive procedures on the
underlying calculations supporting the
provisions recorded;
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lnformation Other than the Financia! Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's
Report including Annexure to Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance
and Shareholder's lnformation, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report
thereon.

Our opinion on the INDAS financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

ln connection with our audit of the INDAS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to
be materially misstated.

We have not reviewed the other information and accordingly, we are not able to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the INDAS Financial
Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation and presentation of the INDAS financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows
and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted
in lndia, including the lndian Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with
relevant rules issued there under. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the INDAS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

ln preparing the INDAS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.
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Sr.
No.

Key Audit Matter Auditor's Response

o where relevant, reading external legal
opinions obtained by the management;

. discussing open matters with the
Companies litigation, regutatory and tax
teams;

. assessing management's conclusions
through understanding precedents set in
similar cases; and

Based on the evidence obtained, while noting
the inherent uncertainty with such legal and
tax matters, we determined the level of
provisioning as at March 31, 2022 to be
appropriate.
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the INDAS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the INDAS financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these INDAS financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the INDAS financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

' Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3Xi) of the Companies Act, 2013, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern. lf we conclude that a material uncertainty exists we are required to draw attention in our
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the INDAS financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company
to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the INDAS financialstatements, including
the disclosures, and whether the INDAS financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the INDAS financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
INDAS financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative
factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to
evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the INDAS financial statements

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards. From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the INDAS financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters.

We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure

about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be

communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be

expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.
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Other Matter

The INDAS financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31,2021, were audited by
another auditor whose report dated March 17 ,2022 expressed a qualified opinion on those statements.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

As required by the Companies (Audito/s Report) Order, 2020 ("the Orde/'), issued by the Central
Government of lndia in terms of sub-section ('11) of section 143 of the Act and except for the effects, if
any, of the matters described in the basis for qualified opinion paragraph, we give in the 'ANNEXURE
A' a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

1. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable that:

(a) We have sought and except for the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion
paragraph, obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) Except for the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph in our opinion,
proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears
from our examination of those books;

(c) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statement of Cash Flows and Statement
of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) Except for the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph above in our
opinion, the aforesaid INDAS financial statements comply with the lndian Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, except for the effects, if any, of the matters described in
the basis for qualified opinion paragraph;

(e) We have not received written representations from any of the directors as on March 31,2022
accordingly we are unable to comment whether the said director is qualified as on March 31,
2022 lrom being appointed as a director in terms of sub-section (2) of section 164 of the
Companies Act, 2013;

(f) The Company has not paid any managerial remuneration to its directors and thus the provision
of section 197 read with Schedule V of the Act are not applicable to the Company for the year
ended March 31,2022;

(g) With respect to the adequacy of the lnternal Financial Controls with reference to INDAS financial
statements of the Company, and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate Report in "Annexure 8", the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate
internal fi nancial controls system;

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
INDAS financial statements (Refer note no. 25 (i) to the INDAS financial statements);

ii. The Company did not have any longterm contracts (except for those disclosed under
contingent liability) including derivative contracts as at March 31,2022 for which there were
any material foreseeable losses;

iii. The Company has not declared any dividends either in the current year or during any of the
previous years and therefore transferring of the amounts in the lnvestor Education and

Protection Fund by the Company does not arise.

iv. a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than

as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or
invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds)

by the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities

(;lntermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the

intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
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identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate
Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

b) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than
as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the Company
from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ("Funding Parties"), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or othenrvise, that the Company shall, whether,
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

c) Based on such audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 1 1(e), as provided in (a) and (b) above,
contain any material misstatement.

v. No dividend has been declared or paid during the year by the Company.
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ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 under 'the Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements' section of our report of even date

i. (a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment's.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of lntangible Assets.

(b) The Property, Plant and Equipment were not physically verified during the year by the
Management in accordance with the regular programme of verification, which in our opinion,
provides for physical veriflcation of all the Propefi, Plant and Equipment's at reasonable intervals
Therefore we are unable to comment on any damage, obsolete items, scarp stock and/ or disposal
of any property, plant and equipment and its impact on INDAS financial statements.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not hold
immovable property. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(i)(c) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

(d) We have been informed by RP that valuation of assets of the Company have been carried out
under CIRP Regulation 35. However, due to confidentiality of the information, the valuation report
has not been shared with us and the impact of such valuation of the assets have not been restated
in the INDAS financial statements as per CIRP Regulation 35.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, proceedings are neither initiated nor pending against the Company
for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988)
and rules made thereunder. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(i)(e) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

ii. (a) We have been informed that inventory have been physically verified during the year by the
management and have been revalued in the INDAS financial statements as per valuation carried
out under lnsolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016.

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not been sanctioned with any working capital
loan from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets, at any point of
time during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(iiXb) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

iii. (a) According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not provided any guarantee or security to any
company, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties, at any point of time during the
year.

(b)According to the information and explanation provided to us and based on the audit procedures
performed by us, the terms and conditions of the lnvestments made and Loans granted are not
prejudicial to the Company's interest. The Company has not provided any guarantee or security
or granted any advances in the nature of loans during the year.

(c)The Company has not granted loans and advances in the nature of loans to companies, firms,
Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause
3(iiiXc) to 3(iii)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

iv. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company had not granted any loans
or provided any guarantees under Sec 185 and neither had any investments during the year and
therefore compliance in respectto provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the CompaniesAct,20l3
may not be applicable to the Company.

v. ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not

accepted any deposits from the public in accordance with the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any

other relevant provisions of the Act and the rules framed there under. Accordingly, the provision of
of the Order is not applicable to the Company. According to the information and
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explanations given to us, no order has been passed by the Company Law Board or the National
Company Law Tribunal or the Reserve Bank of lndia or any Court or any other Tribunal.

vi. The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section 1a8(1)
of the Act, for the Company. However, maintenance of Cost Records is not applicable to the
company.

vii.According to the information and explanation provided to us, in respect of statutory dues:

a. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not been regular in depositing undisputed statutory
dues including Provident fund, Employees State lnsurance, lncome-Tax, Goods and Service Tax,
Profession Tax and other material statutory dues applicable to it to the appropriate authorities.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the undisputed amounts payable in
respect of Provident fund, Employees State lnsurance, lncome-Tax, Goods and Service Tax,
professional Tax, TDS and other material statutory dues were in arrears as at March 31,2022for a
period more than six months from the date they become payable. The cumulative amount of such
liability was t245.30 lakhs. These liabilities are pertaining to the period prior to the lnsolvency
Commencement Date i.e prior to 28 January 2022.

b. According to the records of the Company, and information and explanations given to us there are
no dues of income tax, sales tax, service tax, customs duty, excise duty, value added tax as on 31st
March 2022 which has not been deposited on account of disputes and are pending.

viii. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not have transactions,
which are not recorded in the books of account but has been sunendered or disclosed as income during
theyearinthetiaxassessmentsunderthelncomeTaxAct, 1961 (43of 1961).Accordingly, the reporting
under clause 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

ix. (a) As per the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit, the Company has
defaulted in repayment of dues to a financial institution or bank. These liabilities are pertaining to the
period prior to the lnsolvency Commencement Date i.e prior to 28 January 2022.The details are as
follows:

Name of Bank Nature Amount Due (t ln
lakhs)

Bank of Baroda RAK ECB Principal 43,313.03
EXIM Bank ECB Principal 55,447.16
UBI FCTL Principal 27,724.33
IOB FCTL Principal 41,799.92
IDBI ECB Principal 1,88,528.97
KKR Jupiter investors Pte. Ltd Principal 20,000
Asset Care &
Enterprises Limited

Reconstruction Principal
and
lnterest 4095.30

lnterest accured and due lnterest 10,9277.62

*The exchange rate for all above stated amount is closing rate of 31't March 2022, i.e.,1 USD=
75.67.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has been declared wilful
defaulter by bank, financial institution and other lender, the Company is under the process of Corporate
lnsolvency Process.

(c)According to the information and explanations given to us, the term loans were applied forthe purpose

for which the loans were obtained and hence reporting under clause 3(ixXc) of the Order is not applicable

to the Company.
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AZD & Associates
Chartered Accountants

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not raised any short
term funds which have been utilised for long term purposes and hence reporting under clause 3(ixXd) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not taken any funds
from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint
ventures and hence reporting under clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(f) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not raised loans during
the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies, and
hence reporting under clause 3(ix)(0 of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

x. (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not raised any moneys
by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) during the year and hence
reporting under clause 3(xXa) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally
convertible) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(xXb) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

xi. (a) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, we have
neither noticed any fraud by the Company or any fraud on the Company nor have the same been reported
during the year. Hence reporting under clause 3(xi)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) We have neither reported any fraud nor have we filed form ADT4 as prescribed under rule 13 of
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government during the year and upto the
date of issuance of this audit report. Thus, reporting under clause 3(xiXb) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

(c) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, we
have not received any whistle- blower complaints during the year. Thus, reporting under clause 3(xi)(c)
of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

xii. ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a
Nidhi company. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(xii) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company.

xiii. In our opinion and according to the information and the explanations given to us, the transactions
with the related parties were in compliance with Sec 177 and 188 of the Companies Act and the
details of the same have been disclosed in Note 29 of the INDAS financial statements. The details
of such related party transactions have been disclosed in the INDAS financial statements as required
under lndian Accounting Standard (lnd AS) 24, 'Related Party Disclosures' specified under Section
133 of the Act.

xiv. ln our opinion, the Company does not have an adequate internal audit system commensurate with
the size and nature of its business.

xv. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with them as prescribed under section 192 of the Act. Accordingly, the provisions of
Clause 3(xv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

xvi. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not required to be
registered under Section 45-lA of the Reserve Bank of lndia Act, 1934. Accordingly, the provisions
of Clause 3(xvi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

xvii. ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
incurred cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year.

xviii. According to the information and explanations give to us, there has been resignation of the
statutory auditors during the year and we have taken into consideration the issues, objections or
concern raised by the outgoing auditors.
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AZD & Associates
Chartered Accountants

xix. Based on the financial ratios mentioned in the INDAS financial statements, ageing and expected
dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the INDAS financial statements, we draw attention to note No.11 to the lNDAS
financial statements, which indicates that the Company incurred total comprehensive loss of
t161 ,586.75 Lakhs for the year ended March 31, 2022 and as of that date the Company's adjusted
current liabilities exceeded its total assets by 7 52,922.58 Lakhs as stated in Note No 34, these
events or conditions, along with other matters as set forth in the above points, indicate that a material
uncertainty exists that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern.

xx. ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of
section 135 related to Corporate Social Responsibility is not applicable to the Company.
Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(xx) is not applicable to the Company.

For AZD & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm 146812W

2_ l€-r,
Abuali Darukhanawala
Proprietor
Membership No: 108053
UDI N: 221 08053A2QMTA3575
Place: Mumbai
Date: September 26, 2022
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AZD & Associates
Chartered Accountants

ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE INDAS
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF JBF PETROCHEMICALS LIMITED

[Referred to in paragraph t(l under'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements,in the
I ndependent Auditors' Reportl

Report on the lnternal Financial Controls under clause (i) of sub-section 3 of section {43 of the
Companies Act,2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of JBF PETROCHEMICALS
LIMITED("Ihe Company") as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with oui audit of the IND AS Financial
Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibilaty for lnternal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established Oylne Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on nuOit of inteinal Financia-l
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the lCAl. These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectiv[ly
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to iompany,s policies,
the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Act.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") issued by lCAl and the
Standards on Auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit
of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating etfectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the INDAS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

Because of the matters described in our main paragraphs and notes to the accounts, the Company
needs to further strengthen its internal financial controls system over financial reporting of the Company.

Meaning of lnternal Financial Gontrols over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of Management under the directors of the company; and
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.
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AZD & Associates
Chartered Accountants

lnherent Limitations of lnternat Financial Controls over Financiat Reporting
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibili$ of collusion or improper Management override of controls, material missta[ements die to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal tinrn"iif coniioi
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree
of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

Based on the cumulative effect of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified opinion paragraph of
our main report, we conclude that the Company needs to strengthen its internal financial contr6ls'over
financial reporting to operate effectively. While reference may be made to the aforesaid paragraph,
amongst others, the following significant aspects of material weaknesses in internal control systeh ire
enumerated below:

o The Company's internal financial control with regard to compliance with the applicable lndian
Accounting Standards and evaluation of carrying values of assets and liabilities and'other matters,
as explained in the basis for qualified opinion of our main report, resulting in the Company noi
providing for adjustments, which are required to be made, to the INDAS fina-ncial statements.-

o With respect to the operations of the Company prior to the commencement of the ClRp, the internal
controls could not be tested and therefore we are unable to comment on the same.

A'material weakness' is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal financial control over
INDAS financial statements, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of
the Company's INDAS financial statements will not be prevented or de[ected on a timely basis. Because
of the significance of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragrapn above, we are
unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis for our 

-opinion 
whether the

lompany had adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting and whether such internal
financial controls were operating effectively as at 31 March, 2022. Accordingly, we do not express an
opinion on the company's internal financial controls over financial reporting.

For AZD & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration 146812W

2
AbualiDa
Proprietor
Membership No: 108053
UDIN: 221 08053A2QMTA3575
Place: Mumbai
Date: September 26, 2022
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JBF Petrochemlcals Llmlted
CIN : U24290DN2008PLC000287

Balance Shoot as at 3lst March, 2022

Particulars
Note
No.

31ilar-22 31-Mar-21

t.

(1)
(a)
(b)
(c)
(d)
(e)

tzt
(a)
(b)

(c)

lt.

(a)
(b)

(1)
(a)

(b)

(2)
(a)

(b)

ASSETS
Non-current Assots
Property, Plant and Equipment
Capital Work in Progress
Other lntangible Ass€ts
Other Non-cunent Assets
Cunent Tax Assets (Net)
Total
Current Assets
lnventories
Financial Assets
(i) Trade Receivable
(ii) Cash and Cash Equivalents
(iii) Others
Other Cunent Assets
Total

TOTAL ASSETS

EQUIW AND LIABILITIES
Equlty
Equity Share capital
Other equity
Total

Llabllltles
Non+urrent Llabllltles
Financial liabilities
(i) Other Financial Liabilities
Provisions
Total

Current Liabilities
Financial liabilities
(i) Bonowings
(ii) Other Financial Liabilities
Other Cunent Liabilities
Total

TOTAL EOUITY AND LIABILITIES

2
2
2
3
4

5

6
7

8
I

10

11

12

13

14
'15

16

15,34i1.06
5,84,348.96

1.14
0.00

430.84

15,,103.81

5.67,900.03
1.14

725.8
423.77

6,00,124.00 5,E4,454.6it

1.00

23.55

232.46

'19.90

628.84
1,385.01

39.92
2.865.23

257.00

6.00.381.00

4,93E.90

5.E9.393.52

't,08,664.17
('t,6'1,586.75)

'1,08,664.17
(1,08,828.41)

152,922.*l (1il.241

972.21
157.08

967.49
168.89

't,129.29 't,'t36.3E

1,07,848.42

5,43,498.44
827.43

't.0't.251.12

4,86,334.68
835.58

6,52,174.29

6.00.3E1.00 5.89.393.52

Significant accounting polici€s and notes to
financial statements

As per our report of ev6n date

For AZD & Associatos
Chattered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 1u16812W

1to37

For and on behatf of the Suspended Board of
Directoc of
JBF Petrochemicals Llmlted

\.-Ifr* W
Abuall Darukhanawala
Propri€tor
itremb€rship No: 108053

Place: Mumbai
Dale:264-2022

Place:

no. lBBl/lPA401 nPD0,0077 12017 -181 10162

,.

DIN :07962778
Place: Mumbai
Dale:26&2022

Uijawala Apta
Director
DIN :00t103378
Place: Mumbai
Dafe:26$2022

Oale:264:l-2022
Signed the Financials statements to the facilitate the CIRP

process and facilitate the statutory requirment without any

liabilty of the same read with note no 36
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JBF Petrochemlcals Limlted
CIN : U24290DN2008PLC000287

Statomont o, Proflt and Lo3s for tho y6ar end6d 31alltarch,20Al

Significant accounting policies and noles to financial
statements

As per our report of even date

For AZD & Assoclates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 'lzt6812W

ln

1to37

For and on behaf of the Suspended Board
of Directors of
JBF Petrochemlcals Llmlted

+8.r Jp
Director
DIN:0796278
Place: Mumbai

Da/te:26&2022

Ujjawala-Apte
Oirector
DIN : 002103378

Place: Mumbai
Dale:26-W2022

:-\T-J
Abuall Darukhanawala
Proprietor
,\iemb€rship tlo: 108053
Place: Mumbai
Oalet 26-gi-2022

Professional
no. IBBUIPA-o01 I P -pc,0077 12017 -

18t10't62
Place: Mumbai
Dale:2649-2022
Signed the Financials statements to the facilitate the
CIRP process and facilitate the statutory requirment
without any liabilty of the same read with note no 36

Particulars
Note
No.

31-Mai22 31-Mar-21

t.

[.

tv.

v

vt

vil

vm

tx

x

x1

xil

| 
*"r"nr" from operations
lOther lncome

lTobl lncome (l+ll)

lExpenses:
Cost of lvbterials consumed
Emplope Benefits Expense
Finance Costs
D€preciation, Amortisation and lmpairmont Expens€
other Expenses
Total Expens$ (lV)

Profit / (Loss) Before Exceptlonal ltems & Tax
(1il- rv)

Exceptional ltems

Profit / (Loss) Before Tax (V - Vl)

Tar Expcn3es
(1) Current Tax
(2) Defened Tax Credit
Proflt / (Lort) After Tax (Vll -Vllll

Other Comprehensive lncome
(l) ltems that wlll not be cubsequently
reclaslfled to profit or loss
Remeasurem€nts oains /(losses) on detined benefit
lncome tax effect on above
Total Other Comprehenslve lncome

Tota! Compr6hensive lncome for the yoar (lX +
x)

Earnlngs per Equlty Share (Face value of Rs.
each)
Baelc
Dlluted

"l

't7
18

'19

20

21

22

1.18
3,220.14
2,448.88

1.18

886.68
38,818.78

60.75
12,993.30
52,759.5.l

(52,758.33)

5,669.02

4,716.95
1,131.28

20,168.07
95.63

8,060.80
4,',t12.73

(26,503.71)

(52.758.33) (2E,503.71)

(52,75E.33) (2E.503.71 I

(s2,7s8.33) (28,503.71)

(4.66)
(4.E6)

(2.621

12.621

'S(,
2'
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(52,758.33)

60.75
2,844.28
1,256.49

38,818.78 20,186.02

(28,503.71

95.63
(2,443.32)

725.88
1.81

18.91

2.038.21

1,292.23

1,9't5.22
(2,980.61)

(7,

(1

5.56

22,094.57

1.18
145.00

Gash Flow from Oporaflng Acllvlfies
ProfiU(loss) Before Tax
AdJu3tmenb tor:
Depreciation / amortisation
Forex exchange (net)
Provision for doubtful d€bt and reinstatement of financial
creditors
lnterest expense
lnterest income
Operating profiU(Loss) before working capital changes

Adiurtmentc for:
Decrease/(lncrease) in lnventories
Deffease / (lncrease) in other non - cunenl and cunenl
assets
Decrease(lncrease) in Loans and Advances
(Decrease/lncrease in Liabilities and provisions
Cash (used in) / generated from operations
lncome taxes paid (net)
ilet cash (usod ln), gonerated from opora0ng ac{lvlfles

B Cash flow rrom lnv$ting Acfiviflog
Reinstatement of CWIP due to foreign exchange flucluations.
lnteresl received
Net cash genenated / (used ln) lnve3ting actvlfies

C Cash flow from Flnanclng Acilylfie3
Changes in financial liabilities
Proceeds from Short Term Bonowings (Net)
lnterest Received
Net cash generat€d from / (used in) financing activities

Net (Docreaoo)rlncroaae ln Cash and Cash equlvalonts
(A+B+c)
Cagh and Cash equlvalenb at lhe beginnlng o, the yoar

the

(r,361..|E)

1,385.02

23.55

(16'7.92)

1,552.94

JBF PETROCHEMICALS LIII|ITED
CIN : U24290DN200OPLCOO028Z

Cash flow statoment for the year ended 31sl ttarch,2022

Notes :

1 Brackot indicales cash outflow. r'

2 Previous Yea/s figures have been regrouped and rearranged, wh€rever necassary to make them
comparable.

3 The above statement of cash flow has been prepared under the 'lndiroct irethod' as s€t out in lnd AS 7
on Statement of Cash Flow.

As per our report of even date

For and on behalf of the Suspended Board
of Directors of
JBF Petrochemlcab Llmltod

For |Jl & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 146812W

Abuall Darukhanawala
Proprietor
Ivlembership M: 108053
Place: Mumbai
Aate:2649.2022

),'r), [#'-

UlluataApb
Oiroclor
DIN: 00403378
Place: lrrumbai

Dale:6-V1fr22

7/
S. N. Shotty
Director

DIN:07962778
Place: Mumbai
Dale:264c!2022

IBBI no. lBBl/lPA{o1 AP-P00077 12017-18/10162
Place: Mumbai
Oalei264cl-2022
Signecl the Financials statements to the racilitate the ClRp
process and facilitate the statulory requirment without any liabilty
of the same read with note no 36

arE 31-ltar-22 31-liar21

15 561

(7,008.29) l3't7.711
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. JBF Potrochemlcals Llmltod
Statomont ot Changos ln Equlty for the year ended 3lst march, 2022

A) Equlty Share Capltal

(1) Current

(2) Prevlous

B) Equlty

(1)

(2) Prevlous

Signmcant accounting policies and notes to financial statements 1 to 37

As per our report of even dale

FoTAZD & ASSOCIATES
Chaftered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 146812W

(Rs. ln Lakhs)

For and on behalf of the Suspended Board
of Direclors of

JBF Petrochemlcal3 Llmlted

Dt
-A&..L L

Abuall Darukhanawala
Proprietor
lvlembership No: 1 08053
Place: Mumbai

Dale:265-2022

no. lBBl/lPA-001/lP-
7-18110162 (Refer Note no 37)

Place: Mumbai
Datei26-s)-2022
Signed the Financials statements to the facilitate the CIRP process and
facilitate the statutory requirment wilhout any liabilty of the same read with
note no 36

il*u-
Director
DIN:07962778
Place: Mumbai

Date:26432022

Director
DIN:00403378
Place: Mumbai

Dale:265-2022

Balance at tho beglnnlng of the current
roportlng psriod

Changes ln Equlty Shar€
Capltal due to prior porlod
elTorS

Restated balance at the
beglnning of the current
reporting psriod

Chang$ ln oqulty
share capltal durlng
the curront year

Balance at the
end of the current
roporting peraod

1,08,664.'t7 1,08,664.17 1,08,664.17

Balanco at the beglnnlng of the current
roporting period

Changes ln Equlty Share
Capltal duo to prlor porlod
erols

Restatsd balanc€ at the
beglnning of the current
reportlng period

Changes in equlty
share capltal during
the curront year

Balanco at tho
end of tho current
rrportlng porlod

1,08,6M.17 1,08,664.17 1,08,064.17

Reserves &
Particulars Socurltl$ Premlum

RoBerve
Retained eamlngs Total

Openlng balance a3 at 13t April 202,

Profit / (Loss) for the ysar
Closlng balanco as at 31st irarch 2022

4,715.21

4,715.24

(1,13,543.65)

(s2,758.33)
(1,66,301.9E)

(1,08,E2E.41)

(s2,758.33)
(r,61,sE6.75)

Balance as at'lst Aprll 2020
Profit / (Loss) for the )rear
Lasl Year on account of lease transaction

Last Year on account of foreign exchange
gain/loss
Closlng balance as at 31st March 2021

4,715.24

4,715.21

04,956.5r)
(28,503.71 )

18.90

(1 02.33)

(1,13,s43.6s)

$0,241.n|
(28,503.71)

18.90

(102.33)

(1,08,828.41)
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, JBF Petrochemlcals Ltmlted
Notes to Flnanclal Statement3 for the year ended 3.tst ilarch, 2022

Note I
(A) CORPORATE INFORmATION

JBF PETROCHEMICALS LIMITED (the company') is a limited company incorporated and domicit€d in lndia. The registered office is
located at Survey No 273 , Village Athola Silvassa- 396230, lndia. The Company is coming up with the pTA plant, navi-ng a capacity ot't.25 million tonnes per annum, in SEZ lvbngalora. The Company plans to produie PTA using Bp Technology.

(B) BASIS OF PREPARATTON

The financial ),ear statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for certain financial assels and liabilities which
have been measured at fair value.
The financial statement are pres€nled in lndian Rupees ('lNR') and all values are to the nearest Lacs, except otherwise indicated.

(c) srGNrFlcANT ACCOUNfl NG pOLtCtES

1. Property, Ptant and Equtpment :

Property , plant and equipmont are startod at odginal cost net of tar/duty credit availed, less accumulatod depreciation. Cost includes
expenditure that is attributable to the acquisition ot assetsi/ it6ms.
lntemally manufacturod property, plant and equipmenl are capitalised at cost.
Capital work-in-progress include cost of property, plant and equipment under installation/under development as at the balance sheet
clate.

Property, plant and equipment are eliminat€d from financial stalements, oither on disposal or wh6n retired from active use. Loss€s
arising in the case of retirement of property , plant aM €quipment and gains or lossss arising from disposal of prop€rty, plant and
equipmont are recognised in the stratement of profrt and loss in the year of occunence.
The ass€ts residual values uselul lives and methods of deprBciation are reviewsd at each tinanciat !€ar end and adjusted prospectively
if appropriate.
Depreciation on tho property plant and €quipment is provid€d over the useful lile of assets as specified in Sch€dule lt to the Companies
Act 2013, succeeding to the month of addition. Property, plant and equipment which are added / disposed off c,uring lhe yoar ,
deprechtion is provided on prorata basis with reterenco to lhe month oI addilion / deletion.
The useful lives of the property, plant and equipment are as tollovys :

'Building- 60 Y€ars
' Phnt and lvlachinery - 15 Years
'Fumiture and Fixtures/ Electrical lnstallation - 10 Years
'Vehicles- 8 Years
'Equipments - S Years
'Loasehold Land - 49 years

Leared Assets
Leased lands are amortised over the period of lease, stradng from the dale of production. Building constructed on leas€hold hnd are
depreciated based on th€ useful life specilied in Schedule ll to the Company Act, 20'13 wh€re the tease period of the land is bepnd the
life of the building. ln other case building constructod on leasehold lands are amortised over the primary lease period of the lands.

2. lntanglblo Asrets
lntangible assets are recognised when it is probable that the future economic benefit that ar€ attributiable to the ass€ts still flow to the
company and the cost of the assets can be measured reliably. lntemally genoratod intangible excluding capitalised devoloprnent costs
are not capitalised and lhe expenditure is reflected in proflt and loss in th€ period in which the exp€nditure is incuned. The useful liv6s
of intangible ass€ts are assess€d as €ither finite or indefinite. The amortisation period and the amortisation for an intangible assets with
a finite usetul life are reviewed at least at the end of each reporting perind. Changes in th6 expected useful lile or the expectod pattem
of assumption of future economic benefit embodied in the assets ar€ considered to modify the amortisation period or method as
appropriate and are troat€d as changes in accounting estimates. lntangible assets with finite lives are amorlissd over the useful
economic life.
lntangible ass€ts are amortised as follow :

Specialised Software : over a period of five to six t€ars.

-=:==:z



- JBF Petrochomicals Limlted
Notes to Flnanclal Statemonb for the year ended 3'lst March, 2022

-3.loventorles:
lnventories are canied in the balance sheet as follows :- (a) Raw lvlaterial , Packing lrratbrial , Stores and Spares : at lower of cost on FIFO basis and net realisable value
(b) Work-in-progress: at lower of cost of material, plus appropriate prcduction overhead and n€t realisable value
(c) Finished Goods: at lower cosl of material plus appropriate production overheads, and net realisable value
The cost of inventories have been computed to include all cost of purchas€ , cost of conversion and other related costs incuned in
bringing the inventories to th€ir present location and condition. Slow and Non-moving material , obsolescence, defective inventories
are duly provided lor and value at net realisable value . Goods and materials in transit are valued at actual cost incuned upto the date
of balance sh66t, material and supplies held for use in the production of inventories are not wrinen down if the linished products in
which they will be used are expected to bo sold at or above cost.

4. Cash and Cash Equlvalents :

Cash and Cash Equivalents comprise cash on hand, demand deposit i^rilh banks which ar6 short- term, highly liquid investment that are
rBadily convertible into known amounl of cash and which are subject to insignmcant risk of changes in value.

5. Forolgn curroncy tran3ac{lon :

The company financhl statement are presented in INR which is also the Compan/s functional cunency.
Foreign cunency lransactions are recorded on initial recognition in the functional curency, using th€ exchange rate at the date of the
transaction. At each balanc€ she€t date, foreign cunency monetary items are reported using the closing exchange rate. Non-monetary
items which arB canied 8t historical cost denominated in a foreign curency are reported using the exchange rate at the date of
transaction. Fluctuation arising on accounl of reporting of long term monetary liabiliti€s as on the balance sheet date has been dealt in
with the IND AS. The exchange difference in resp€ct to loans bonowed on or before 31st ltlarch, 2016 has been capitalized whereas
the ones taken after 31st ll|arch, 2016 have be€n shown under the Protit and Loss.

6. lntero3t lncomo
lnteresl lncome is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate applicable.

7. Employee Benellts :

All emplo)€e benefit pa)rable wholly within twelve months rendering services are classified as short term emplo)roe b€nefits. Benefits
such as salaries, wages, short term compensated absen@s performance incentives etc, and the expected cost of bonus ex{ratia are
recognis€d during the period in which the emplo)6e renders related service.
Payment to defined contribution retirement benefit plans are recognised as an expense when emplo)€e have rendered the service
entitling them to the contribution.
Leave Encashment being a short term benelit is accounted for using the projected unit method, on the basis of actuarial valuations
canied out by th€ third party actuaries at each Balance Sheet date.
The cost of providing gratuity, th6 defined benefit plan, is determined using the poected unit credit method with actuarial valuations
being canied out at each balance slpet date using projected unit credit method. Costs such as seMce costs, past services costs gain
and loss on curtailments and non-routine sottlements and nel interesl expense or income are accounted in the statement of profit and
loss.

E. Borrowlng Cost
(a) Bonowings costs that are attribulable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying assets are capitalised as a part of
the cost of such assets till such time that assets is ready for its intended use or sale . A qualifying assets is an assets that necessarily
requires a substantial period of time (generally over twelve months) to get ready for its intended use or sale. At present all the
bonowings taken are meant for such qualifying assets only.
(b) All other bonowing cost are recognised as expense in the period in which they are incuned.

B



JBF Petrochemicals Llmlted
Notes to Flnancial Statemonts tor the year ended 31st March, 2022

L Leases
The determination of whether an agreement is, or contains a lease is based on the substance of the anangement at the inception date,whether fulfilment of the anangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets or the ananglment conveys a right to use
the assets even if that right is not expliciuy sp€cmed in an arrangement.
Finance leases that transfer substantially all the risks and benetits incidental to ownership of the leased item, are capitalised at the
commencement of the lease at the fair value of the leased property or, if lower, at the present value of the minimum lease payments.
Lease payments are apportioned between financo charges and a reduction in the lease liability so as lo achieve a constant rale of
interesl on the remaining balance of the lhbility. Finance charges are recognised as finance costs in the statement oI profit and loss.

A leased assets is dsprociated over the useful life of tho asset. However if there is no reasonable certainty that the company wiil obtiain
ownership by the end of the lease term, th€ assots is depreciated ov€r the shorter of the estimated useful life of the assets and the
lease term.
Ass€ts acquired on leas€ where a significant porlion of the risks and rewards of ownership are retained by lessor are classifiod as
operating leases, lease rentals are charged to the statemenl of profil and loss on straight line basis.

10. Eamlng per ehare
Basic eaming per share is calculated by dividing the profit form conlinuing opeftltons and total profit, both attributabte to equity
sharsholders of the company by the weighted average number of equity sharei outstanding during the period.

11, Taxos on lncome
Tax on income for the cunant period is determined on the basis of estimated taxable incom€ and tiax credit computed in accordance
with the provisions of the relevant tax laws and based on the expected outcome of assessrnents / appeals.
Cunent income relating to items recognised directly in €quity is recognis€d in equity and not in the statement o, prolit and loss,
manag€m€nt periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax retum with respecl to situations in which applicable tax regulations are
subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.
Defened tax is providing using the balance sheet approach on lemporary differences at th€ reporting date between the tax bases of
assets and liability and their carrying amount for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.
Tho carrying amounl of defened tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date reduced to the extent that it is on longer probable that
sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the defened tax assets to be utilised. Unrecognised Oeiened tax assets
are reassess€d at each r€porting date and are recognised to the €xtent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow
the defened tax to be recovered.
Defened tax assots ancl lhbility are measured at the tax rate that are expectad to apply in the par when the assel is realised or the
liability is settled based on tax rate (and tax law) lhat have been enacted or substantively enicted at the reporting date. Liability is
sottled based on tax rate (and tax law) that have been enacted or substantiv€ly enacted at the reporting date.

lelened tax relating to items recognised outside the statement of profit and loss is recognised outside the statemenl of profit and loss.
Defened tax item are recognised in conelation to the underlying transaction either in othei comprehensive income or direcfly in equity.

D€fen€d tax ass€ts and defened tax liability are offsol if a legally enforceable right exists to s€t off cunent tax ass€ts against cunenl
income tax liability and the defened taxes relate to the same taxable entity and same taxation authority.
The break'up oI the major components of the defened tax assets and liability as at balance sheet date has been anived at after setting
off defened tax assots and liability where the company have legally enforceablo right to set-off assets against liability and where such
assels and liability relate to tax on income levied by the same goveming taxation laws.

12. Provaslons, Contlngent llabltlty, Conilngont assots and commltmonts
Provisions are recognised when the company has a pres€nt obligation ( legal constructive ) as a result of a past event, it is probable
that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliabie estimat€ can be made
or.the amount of the obligation. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss net of any
reimbursement.
lf the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a cunent pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate
' the risks sp€cmc to the liability, when discounting is used the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a
finance cost.
Contingent liability is disclosed in the case of :

'.a.present obligation arising form past events. when it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to setUe the
obligation;

' a present obligation arising form past ev€nts, when no reliable estimate is possible;
' a possible oblbation arising form past events, unl€ss the probability of oumow of resources is remote.
Commitments includo the amount of purchase ord€r (net of advances) issued lo pades for completion of assets.
Provisions, contingent liability, contingent assets and commitments are reviewed at each balance sheet date.

1Q o
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JBF Petrochemica13 Limited
Notos to Flnancial StatemenE ror the year ended 31st March, 2022

13. Currcnt and Noncurrent Classlflcatlon' The company presents assets and liability in the balance sheet based on cunenU non cunent classification
An assots lB current when lt b:
'excepted to b€ realis€d or int€nded to sold or consumed in normal operating c!rcle
' held primarily for th€ purpose of trading
'€xpected to be realised within twelve month after the reporting period
' Cash and cash equivalent unl€ss rostricted from being exchanged or used to settl€ a liability for at least twelve months after the
reportlng period.

All other assets are classified as non cunent.

A llablllty ls current when:
'it is oxpociod to be settled in normal op€rating cyrle
' it is held primarily for the purpose of trading
' due to b€ settled within twelve month after tho reporting period

'thsre is no urrconditional right to defer th€ settlement of the liability for at least twelve months afier the reporting p€riod.
Defened tax assets / liability are classified as non-cunent .

All other liabilities are classified as non cun€nt.

(D). S|GNIF|CANT ACCOUNTTNG JUDGEIIENT, ESTTUATES AND ASSUMPTTONS

The preparation of the company financial statement require management to make judgemenl, estimate and assumption that may affect
the reportBd amount of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilitios and the accompanying disclosures and the disclosure of contingent
liatilities. Uncertainly about lhese assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying
amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods.

Leaso of oqulpmsnt not ln legal from of loa3e
Significant judgement is required to apply lease accounting rules under appendix C to lnd AS 17. determine whether an arrangement
contains a 'Lease" in assessing the applicability to anangements entered into the company, management underlying assets, substance
of the transaction including legally enforced arrangements and other significant terms and conditions of the arrangemenl to conclude
whatever the arrangements meet the crit€ria under appendix C to lnd AS 17

Estlmat.s and assumptions
The key assumption conceming the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date , that have a signiticant
risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the nexl financial Wat arc described below.
The company based its assumption and estimates on parametee available when the financial Wa are described below. The company
bassd its assumption and estimates on paramet€rs available when the financial statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and
assumption about future developmenl however may change due to ma*et changes or circumstances arising that are belDnd the
control of the company so changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur.

Deffned beneflt plans
The cost of the defined benefit plan and other post-employrnent benefits and the pros€nt value of such obligation are determined using
actuarial valuations.An actuarial valuation involves making various assumption that may differ form actual development in the future.
These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases, mortality rate and attrition rate. Due to the complexities
involved in the valuation and its long lerm nature, a defined benefit obligation is s€nsitive to change in these assumption, all assumption
are reviewed at each reporting date.



JBF Pctroch.mlcab Llmltod
Notos to Financlal StatemonG for the year ended 3lst March, 2022

Nota 2:
(Rs. ln Lekhs)

and

Total
L.nd -

Leasehold
Buildlng Plrnt and

Equlpment
Fumlture end

Firtures
Vehicles Office Equlpmont Computer and

Perlpherals

t{,750.33 .159.65 66.0 129.93 37.92 315.11 192.35 15,
2020

51.18
51.1ElyAdiustment

As at Hsrch 31,2021 1{,801.51 459.65 66.05 129.99 37.92 31 5.1 I 192.35

et 14,E01.51 55.05 129.99 r92.35 16,002.58
459.6s 37.92 315.1,

DisDosals/Adiustment
A3 rt il!rch 31,2022 .51

at 25.35 21.75 67.13 16.16 219.05 153.69 503.13
7.26 6.28 9.91 4.50 52.13 15.55 95.63Oisposah/Adiustment

As at ]{arch 31.2021 32.61 2E.03 n.u 20.66 271.18 598.76

A3 at ADril I 32.61 28.03 7t,u 20.66 271,18 169.21 598.76
7.26 7.02 9.30 4.50 24.75 60.75

at March 31.2022
DisposalVAdiustment

39.87 35.05 86.34 25.17 295.93 177.16 659.52

as at lilsrch 14,801.51 419.78 31.00 /t:l.65 12.75 r9.18 15.19 15,343.06Net carrylng yalue as at llarch 91, 2021 1.t,801.51 127.U 38.02 52.95 17.26 .t3.93 23.11 15,403.81

ilote 2:

schodule

a ofParticulars

Lc3s than I
yoar

1.2 ysars 2-3 years llorc th.n 3 yeart
Total

Ploroct3 ternpor.aty ruspenaea
As at 31st jtarch,2oul

5,84,3l8.96 5,84,348.96

's 
at 31st Harch,2021 5,67,900.03 5.67.900.03

Y



. JBF Potrochemlcals Llmltod
Notes to Flnanclal Statemonts for tho year ended 31ct Harch, 2OZl

llote 2:

Notas:.
1) Land is leased out to the Company for 49 years, ending in 2060.

operations, on a ,Basonabl€ and fair basis as per lnd AS-101 i.e. 'Property, Plant and Equipments'.

up for necessar approvals b€fore the Committee of Cr€ditor ('CoC') end the NCLT. The CIRP is not yet conduded and hence, the final outcome is yet to be ascerlained. The company has

rcporting period'. Further, the Company has also not made full assessment ot impairment as reguired by lnd AS 36 on lmpairment of Assets, if any, as at 31st Marh 2022 in the value of
tanqible and intanqible assets.

Particulars Comput€r
Sofhrrars

Total

Gross Carrying Value
As at Aprll 01,2020 22.82 22.82
Addilions
DisDosals/Adiustment

22.82 22.82

As at Aprll 01, 2021 22.82 212.82

Additions
Disposals/Adiustment
As at tlarch 31, 2022 22.82 22.82

Accumulatod depreciation
As at April 01,2020 21.68 21.68
For the \rear
)isDosals/Adiustment

As Et march 31, 2021 21.68 21.68

As at April 01,2021 21.68 21.68
:or the vear

DisDosals/Adiustment
As at Uarch t1,2022 21.68 21.98

Net carrylng value a3 et }larch 31,2022 1.11 1.11
Net carrying value es at lrarch 31,2021 1.11 1.11

\

/
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Notaa to Financlal Statoments for thc year cnded 3l3t ilarch, 2022

as per amounting

(Rs. tn Lekhs)
'anlcularr 31-|tat-22 31-Mar-21

s25.55
1525 55)

628.84

Not 6: Tr.d. Rccelvables
Un3ecurad :

Disptned
Less: Provision for doubtful debt'
Tot!l 628.81

Receivablcs Me.ch2022
utstandino for fo owing Der

Particulars

6 months -1 voar More than Years Tr

Undisputed Trade Recaivables - whicfi have signiticant irEease in cr€dit risk
Undisputcd Trede Rec.ivables - cfedit impaircd
Disputed Trade Receivables - considered good
Dispr.,ted Trado Rcceivables - whicfi hev6 significant increase in credit risk

- considersd

525.55 52s.55

a3 at

6 month3 -l yGar 1-2 Yea6 2-3 Years Moro than 3 ygars To,

Undispuled Trade Receivables - u,tricfi heve signmcant increase in credil risk
Undi3puted Trade Rec.ivables - credit impeired
Oispulcd Trade Receivables - considercd good
DisFied Trade Receivables - which have signmcant increase in cledil risk

receivables -

628.84 628.84

;



. JBF Petrochemlcals Limited
Noto3 to Flnanclal Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

ln
lPartlculars
'Noto 3: Othei Non-current Assots
Unsecured
Capital advances
Less: Provision for doubtful debt'
Total
'The realisable value as per the lvlanagement estimates , Capital advances amounting
to Rs.742.96 Lakhs is fully impaired.

Note 4: Current Tax A$eE (Net)
Advance Tax
Total

Note 5: lnventorles'
Colours and Chemicals
Less: Provision for doubtful debl
Total

'Diminution in the value of stock on account of Nlanagement estimates at nel realisable
value is Rs. 18.91 Lakhs (PY: Rs. 19.90 Lakhs).
Details of diminution in the value of inventory is as detailed below:
Decrease in value of closing stock of Raw ltlaterials & Components: Rs.18.91 Lakhs
(PY: RS.NIL)

Note 7: Cash and Cash Equlvalents
Cash on hand
Ealance with Bank

- ln Cunent Accounts
Total

Note 8: Cunrnt Flnancial Aseeb. Othors
Unrecured
Advance to Staff
lnter€st rec€ivable
Less: Provision for doubtful debt'
Tota!

'Th€ realisable value as per the iranag€ment estimates , lnterest receivables
amounting to Rs. 37.82 Lakhs is fully impaired.

Note 9: Othor Cunent Assets
Unsecured
Balance with Statutory Authorities'
Prepaid Expenses"
Forex Gain Receivable
Other Deposits"'
Less: Provision for doubtful debt
Total

'The r€alisablo value as per the iilanagement estimales , Balance with Statutory
Authorities amounting to Rs. 167.40 Lakhs is fully impaired.

"The realisable value as per the Management estimates , Prepaid expenses
amounting to Rs. 0.77 Lakhs is impaired.
*"The realisable value as p€r the Management estimates , other deposit amounling to
Rs. 57.55 Lakhs is impaired.

Note 10: Equlty Shars Capltal
Authorleed
1250000000 Equity shares of Rs10l each (previous year 1250000000 Equity shares
of Rs. 10/- each)

llsued, Sub3crlbed and fully pald.up
1086641691 Equity shares of Rs.'10/- each
(Previous year 1086641691 Equity shares of Rs.'l0/. each) fully paid up

Total

31-]lar212 31-ltab21

742.96
042.96\

725.88

0.00 725.EE

430.84 423.77
430.84 423.77

19.90
(18.91)

19.90

1.00 19.90

0.01

23.54
23.5s 1,3E5.01

37.82
(37.82)

3.00
36.92

39.92

158.54
Q25.72\

305.37
0.61

2,400.71
158.54

232.46 2,86s.23

1,25,000.00 1,25,000.00

1.25.000.00 1.25.000.00

1,08,664.17 1,08,664.17

1,08,664.17 1,08.664.17

0.06

\

))

vl

167.40
132.24



JBF Petrochemical3 Llmlted
]{otes to Flnancial Statements for the yoar snd6d 3ist tarch, 2022

'10,1: Termalrlght6 attached to Equlty shar$:
The holders of equity shares of Rs.10 each are entitled lo one vote per share. The equity shareholde6 are entiled to dividend
only if dividend in a particular linancial y€ar is recommended by the Board of Directors and approved by the members at the
annual general meeting of the )rsar. ln the evenl of liquidation of the Company, the holdeG of equity shires will be entitled to
receive out of the remaining ass€ts of the company, aftor distribution ol Prefeiential amounts if any. tne distribution wilt be in
proportion to the number of eguity shares held by share hotders.

10.2: of number of chares and at the end o, the

10.3: Tenm/Rlghb, prsforonc$ and roltrlc{lon3 attached to equlty.hares
The Company has single class of equity shares. Each shareholders is eligible for one vote per share held. ln the event of
liquidation, the equity shar€holders are eligible to receiv€ remaining assets of the company, alier distribution of all preferential
amounts, in proportion to their shareholding.

0.4: Shareholders 5 shares ln

JBF Petrochemicals Ltd was wholly owned subsidiary of JBF Global Pte Ltd. As per the loan agreement JBF Global Re Ltd. has
pledged 51olo of its holding in JBF Petrochemicals Ltd in favour of Security trustee of lDBl led consodum bank. The said pledged
shares were invoked in the year 2017-18 by lDBl led consortium through Security trustee (i.e. lDBl trusteeship services tto). ine
company has represented that the transfer is made as security and does not provides the discharge of lhe loan liability. ln the
absenco of any confirmation to the contrary of such representations, the accounts have been prepared disclosing the full loan
liability along with interest without any change in liability on the loan and transfer of shares.

l2.l: The Company has entered into financ€ lease for land. The Company's obligations under finance leases are secured by the
lessot's title to th€ leasod assets. Future minimum l€as€ payments under finance ieases together with the presenl value of th€ net
minimum lease payments are, as follows:

The Financial Lease obligation has been created with the cunent obligation under Other Financial Liabilities as Rs. 94.47 Lacs
(PY Rs.99'20 Lacs) in Note No.15 and Long Term maturity of finance blse obligation under Bonowings is Nit (Rs.967.49 Lacs) of
FY 2021-22.

ln

ln

Particulars 31-]lar-22 31-t,.ai21
No. of Shares Rs. in Lakhs No. of Shares Rs. ln Lakhs

Shares outstanding at the beginning of lhe year
Shares ortstanding at the end of the \rear

1,08,66.41,691
1 .08.66.4'1 .69't

1,08.664.17
1,08,664.17

1,08,66,41,691
'1.08.66.41.591

1,08,664.17
1.08.664.17

31-]tar-2JlName of Shareholder
No. ol Shares held % of Holding No. of Shares held % ol Holdlnq

55,41,87,262
53.24.54.429

51%
4goh

55,41,87,262
53.24.54.429

51o/o

49o/o

lDBl trusteeship s€rvices ltd
JBF Global Re Ltd
Total I,0E.66.41.691 100% 1,0E,66,41,691 100%

Particulars 31-]tar-22 31-Mar-21
Note rl: Other Equlty
Socurltlos Promlum Reserve
As per last Balance Sheet

Rotalned Eamlngr
As per last Balance Sheet
Adj : Last Year on account of leas€ transaction
Adj : Last Year on account of foreign exchange gain/loss
Less: (Loss) for the year

Total

Noto 12: Non.current Flnanclal Llabllltles - Othors
Finance Lease Obligation
Total

4,715.24

(1,13,543.65)

(52.758.33)

4,715.24

(84,956.51)
18.90

(102.33)
(28.503.71

(1 .66.301.98) (1,1 3,543.65)
(1,61,586.75) n.08.828.4'rr

972.21 967.49
972.21 967.49

Partlculars

31ilar.2i2 31-ilar-21
lrlnlmum

Lease
Paymsnts

Present
Value of llLP

lllnlmum
Lease

Payments

PreBent
Value of

XILP
Within one year
After one year but not more than five years
futore than five years
Totial Minimum L€ase Payments
Less amounts representing finance charges
Presenl value of Minimum L€aso Pavments

94.47
377.90

3,306.59
3,778.96

3,778.96

85.88
272.23
565.71
923.82

99.20
396.79

3,471.92
3,967.91
2,997.85

970.06

90.18
285.86
594.O2

970.06

\



. JBF Potrochomlcals Llmltsd
Not$ to Flnanclal Statements for the year ended 31st tlarch, 2022

'The borrowings hav€ been restaled on the basis the

"On account of loans being reclassified as Non-Performing Assets (NPA) by all lenders, interest has been provided for in the
books of accounls:
Pre CIRP date interest is calculated on the basis of actual claim received from the financial creditors and included in the
respective facility
Post CIRP date interest and penal interest is not provided in the books of accounts. The liabilities of the financial creditors
inculding principal, interesl, p€nal interest, management fee etc. is restated in the books of accounts as on lnsolvency
Commencement Date i.e. as on 28 January2022.

15.'l: ^ lncludes OD balance as per books Rs. 196.60 (PY Rs.133.87 lakhs) & others palables
15.2:'ECB/ FCTL
I ) The company has obtained loans by way of ECB, FCTL, Bank Guarantees, Rupee Loan etc from lenders/ financial croditors
based on terms and conditions specified in the relevant loan agreements(s).

2) The Company has defaulted in repaynenl of principal and interesl payments. The period and amount of continuing default as
on the Balance she€t date are as under:

tn

72,917.85
7.E5

3) The above ECB/ FCTL loans are repayable in Foreign Cunency.

Particulars 31-Mar22 31-jtar-21
Note 13: J{on-current Provblons
Gratuity (Unfunded) (Refer Note 1,1,o.26)

Leave encashment (Unfunded) (Refer |,lote tlo.26)
Total

Noto 14: Current Flnanclal Llabllltes - Borrowlngs
Unsecurod
From Financial lnstitutions'

From Director
From Others
Funding for CIRP cost
Total

"The bonowings have been restated on the basis of the financial claims received und€r
the CIRP Process

Note 15: Curent Flnanclal Llablllt$. Other
Bonowing reclassified from llon-Cunent Bonowing pursuant to lnd AS -1'
lnterest accrued and due"
Creditors for Capital Goods
lnterest Pa)6ble to JBF lndustries Limited
Creditors for Ohers
Cunent Maturities of finance leas€ obligations
Salary Wages and Allowance
Guarantee @mmission Payable
Others^
Total

91.09
65.99

95.49
73.4

157.08 168.89

24,095.30
83,394.98

66.58
244.00
51.57

22,924.94
78,019.60

66.58
240.OO

1.07.W.42 1,01,251.12

3,56,812.30
1,09.277.62

58,947.68
5,275.00

't57.96

94.47
976.05

10,120.'t9
1.837.17

3,39,180.41
72,917.85
51,337.88

5,275.00
136.25
99.20

416.83
10,120.'t9
6.851.07

5.rlit.49E.44 4,86,334.6E

Partlculars 31-Mar-22 31.Mar-21
Princlpal lnterest Principal lntorost

Forelgn currency loane (Secured)
0-30 Days
31-90 Days
91-'180 Days

180
Total

3,56,812.30
3,56,E12.30

1,09,277.62

't,09,277.62
3,39,180.41
3,39,180.41

k



JBF Petrochemlca13 Llmltod
Not$ to Flnanclal Statemenb for tho yoar endod 31al ]larch, 2022

15.3: Disclosure Under the Micro and Small Enterprises Development Acl, 2006 are provided as under for the t€ar 2oz,l-22, lo
the extent the Company has received intimalion from the 'suppliers' rcgarding their status under the Act;

has be€n on available wilh
ln

Current
Dues, Provisions and Other Liabilities

Forex exchange payable

tn

a\

sl

}1
2/v

31

year

(ii) lnteresl due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of the

amount of interest paid along with th6 amounts of the payment made to
belDnd the appointod day

lnterest provided eadier not pay"ble as p€r the terms of approved resolution plan
The amount of intorest due and palrable for the y€ar
The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the accounting

The amount of further interest due and pa)rable even in the succeeding y€ar, until
date when the interest dues as above are actually paid

The
year

amount remaining lo any 1,051.84 74

775.08 835.58

E27.43

AS

ant 31-ltar-22

835.58



. JBF Petrochemlcals Llmlted
Nole3 to Financlal Statements for the year ended 3ist ilarch, 2OZl

tn
Particulars 31-]lar-22 31-ltaF21

lNote 17: Revenue from Operailon3
lsale of Raw lvbterials
lrot"r
I

lNote lE: Other lncoms
llnterest lncome
| - otn"o
lForex Gain & Loss
lTotal

Note 19: Employee Benefit Expenses
Salaries and Wages
Contribution to Provident and Other Funds
Gratuity
Total

Noto 20: Flnanco Costs
lnterest expense
lnteresl on Loan
Total

Note 21: Depreciation, Amortlsatlon and
lmpalrmont Expense
Depreciation of Property Plant and Equipment
Total

Note 22: Other Expenses
Power and Fuel
Provision for doubtful debt and reinstatement of
financial craditors
Professional fees to resolution professional
Water Charges
Treated E fluent Oisposal Charges
Legal & Professional Fees
Security Charges
Hous€ Keeping Expense
Offi ce Maintance Charges
Repair & ltihintance Others
Consumables Project
Forex Loss
Vehicle Running Charges
lnter€st on late payrnent of taxes
lnsurance Charges
Water Charges-Admin Building
Payrn€nt to Auditors (Refer Note 23.2)
Other Expenses including the povision made
Total

3,220.14
3.220.11

1.18 5.56
2,443.32

1.18 2.4,4/8.A8

869.64
0.94

16.09

1,073.36
43.73
't4.18

886.68 1,13't.28

38.818.78
19,666.47

501.60
38,Er8.78 20,1 6E.07

60.75 95.63
60.75 95.63

25.n
1,256.49

8.,l8
7,229.26

149.95
1,042.27

72.92
2.0,1

44.03
3.15
0.53

2,8M.28
33.46
35.01

214.n

6.00
25.38

256.26

7,229.26
149.9s

3.11
114.77

41.07
19.36
17.76
38.19

108.73
17.95
2.53
4.'.t7
5.50

52.',tg
12,993.30 8,060.E0

Particulars 31-)lar-22 31-Mar-21

22.1: Detalls of Payment to Audltors
Audit Fees
Total

6.00 5.50
6.00 5.50

S S ots C
q,
-t

b--'



' 'JBF Petrochemlcals Llmited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 3lst March, 2022

23:' Per tn

Note 24
ln view of the proposed exercise of financial restructuring, the company is negotiating the dues
payable in consultation with the lenders/creditors and in line with probable terms and conditions
of the new funding required. Under this circumstances, the obligations to pay the dues may
under go a change both in terms of quantum and timing of payment.Therefore the company has
not recognised following obligations in books of accounts.

Note 24.1
The Company has not recognized interest liability on loan from JBF lndustries Ltd and Vaidic
Resources h/t Ltd in the absence of availability of loan agreement with the parties.

Note 24.2
ln view of the above proposed exercise of financial restructuring and in terms of loan sanctioned
to the Company and as per RBI Circular No. 201-221121, has not booked the Guarantee fees on
Corporate Guarantee given by JBF lndustries Ltd amounting to Rs. 3,016.07 lakhs as on 31st,
tr/erch2022 (PY Rs. 3,016.07 lakhs) in the INDAS financial statements.

Note 25: Contingent Llabllltles and Commltments

Note 25.1: Contlngent Llabllltles (to the extent not provlded for) (Rs ln Lakhs)

' - The carrying amounl at the beginning have been reversed in the cunent y€ar on accrunt of
following reasons:
a. The lnterest amount of ECL Finance Limited (ultimately now assigned to Eris Enterprises An
Limited) has been acounted for as per the claims filed by them and reinstated in the books of
accounts.
b. The amount payable to MSEZ along with interesl has been included in the additions made in

submitted them in the

31-]tat-21

Shareholders for Basic EPS
and diluted EPS (Rs. ln lakh)
Weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year for Basic
EPS and Diluted EPS (in Nos.)
Basic and Diluted Earning per share of Rs. 10 each

Profit / (Loss) for war to

1,08,66,41,691

(52,

1,08,66,41,691

.71

the carrying amounl at the beginning
additions made in the period"

liable'
the Company is

't7,794.22
1,42,970.86

12,947.39
4,846.83

amount at the

* Operational Creditors Amount claimed
The Development Commissioner, Mangalore SEZ (Refer Note 3{ (3))
Managlore SEZ Limited (Refer Noto 3{ (4))
Petron Engineering Construction Ltd (Refer Noto 34 (5))

Department of Commerdal Tax , Kamataka (Refer Note 34 (6))

56,875
54,573
26,907

4,616
1.12.9t1

*
clrrr

*

ars 31-Mar22

(4.86) (2.621



- JBF Petrochemlcalr Llmltod
Notos to Flnanclal Statoment3 for the year ended 31*narch,2O2i2

Note 26: Employee Beneflts
' 26.1: As per lnd AS tg 'Employoo Benefits', the dbclosure of Employee benefits as defined in the lnd AS 8re given b

(a) Oeflned Contrlbutlon Plan:
Contribution to Defined Contribution Plan, recognized as expense for the lrears are as under:

in
Particulars 31-jtar-22 3l-Mar-21

Benefits (Contrlbutlon to):
Provident Fund
Employee Stale lnsurance Scheme

0.94 38.91
2.70

Total 0.94 41.61

The contdbution to provident fund is made to Employees' Provident Fund managed by Providenl Fund Commissioner. The
contribution towards ESIC made to Employ€es'State lnsurance Corporation. The obligation of th€ Company is limiled to the
amount contributed and it has no further contractual nor any constructive obligation.

(b) Oeflned Benefft Plan:
The present value of Employees' Gratuity obligation is determined based on actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit
Credit Method, which recognises each p€riod of service as giving rise to additional unit of employoe benefit entitlement and
measures each unit s€parately to build up the final obligation.
The leave encashment benefit in respect of the employ€e's accrued leave balance is payable on death whilst in service or
on withdrawal from service due to resignation, termination or early retirement, or on retirement from service at normal
retirement age of m€mbers.

Net

rate Salary considered in actuarial valuation, takes into account inflation, seniority,
promotion and other retirement factors including supply & demand in the employrnent market. The above information is

:...

Particulals
Gratuity

lllnfirndadl Ac at
Leavs Encalhment
lllnfrrnr{arll Ar {

3'l-llar-22 31-Mar-21 31-]tar-22 31.Mat-21
Acturial Assumotions

Mortality Table

Salary Growth
Oiscount Rate
Withdrawl Rates
Retirement Aoe

lndian Assured Lives
Ultimate ltlortality

(2012-141

lndian Assured Lives
Uttimate irortality

Q012-141
5.000/6

7.37%
1.000/6

60 Years

5.000/6

6.7SYo

1.00%
60 Years

5.00%
6.75%
1.00%

60 Years

5.00%
6.75%
1.0006

60 Years

Gratulty
(Unfunded)

Leave Encashmenl
(Unfundod)Partlculars

31.Mar-2i2 31-nar2'l 31-ltar-22 31-Mar-21

(24.44)

95.48
6.21

13.82

81.31
5.la

17.42

-15.73

73.4
4.86
3.,16

4.89

-4.46

58.56
3.95

16.24

ghanoe h oroSent value ot osllneo Dsndlt oDuoauon
durlnq the Year
Present value ol delined obligation at the b€ginning of the
year
lnterest cost
Cunent service cost
Past service cost
Benelit paid

Other Comprenehsive lncome(OCl)
Net actuarial gain/ loss
Present value of defined bsn€fll obllgatlon ar the end of
the yoar 91.07 104.21 65.99 73.40

13.82
6.21

17.42
5.4t)

3.46
4.86

16.24
3.95

Expen3es to be recognl3ed ln the 3tatement of
proflt and loss for the year
Cunent service cost
lnterest cosl on benefit obligation (Net)
Total expenses included ln employee benefits expense 20.03 22.90 E.32 20.19

(15.73) (4.46)

fi5.73) (4.46)

Recognlsed ln other comprohon3lvo lncome for the year
Net actuarial gain/ loss
Retum on plan assets excluding interest income
Rocognl3od ln other comprohen3lvo lncoms

Gratulty
(Unfunded)

Leave Encashment
(Unfunded)

31-ltar.22 31-]lar-21 31-Mar-22 31-lta'.21
Particutars

91.07 104.21 6s.99 73.4

91.07 104.21 65.99 73.40
11.89
79.18

5.87
98.34

2.59
63.,10

1.52

71.88

Present value of definod obligation at the end of the year
Less: Fair value of plan assets at the end of the y€ar.

Net llablllty rccognlaed ln the balance sheet
-Current
.Non-current



26.2: Rlsk exposurss
Actuarlal Rlsk
It is the risk that benefits will cosl more than exp€cted. This can arise due to one of the following reasons:
lntere3t Rlsft
The discount rate reflects the time value of money. An increase in discount rate leads lo decreas€ in Defined Benefit
obligation of the plan benefits & vica ve6a. This assumption depends on the yields on the corporate/govemmenl bonds
and hence the valuation of liability is exposed to fluctuations in the yields as al the valualion date.
Hedging RlBk
tlo hedging of has been Noticed ab initio in resp€ct of ECB/FCTL loans taken/ Repayable in Foreign Cunency.

Longevlty Rlsk
The present value of the defin€d b€nefit plan liability is calculated by reference to the best estimate of the mortality of plan
participants both during and after their employment. An increas€ in the lils expectancy ot the plan participants will increase
Salary Rbk
The presont value of the defined plan liability is calculated by reference to the fi.rture salaries of plan participants. As such,
an increase in the s8lary of the plan participants will incrBase the phn,s liabil'rty.
Varlablllty ln wlthdr.wal r.to!:
It aclual withdrawal Etes are higher than assum€d withdrawal rate than lhe Gratuity benefits will be paid earlier than
expecled. The impact of this will depend on wh€ther the benefits are vested as at the resQnation date.

l{ote ?: Dlscloture rogardlng unhodged forelgn cunocy expoaure:
The loar end foreign cunency exposures that have not been hedged by a derivative instruments or othenrvise are given
below

'Confirmation not confirmed to the RP by the erswhile management

Note 28: Expendlture ln forelgn currency durlng tho perlod on account of :

" We are unable to ascertain the interesl amount for the FY 2022 since this information has not been made available lo the
RP by lhe erstwhil€ management despile sended requisitions.However, the liabilities of Financial creditors including interest
have been restated in the financial basis claim as on lnsolvency Commencement Date i.e. as on 28 January 2022.

St

\\

\

Particulars Currency Amount
ln FC (ln
mllllons)

Amount (ln
Rs lakhs)

Amount
in FC (in

Amount (ln Rs
lakhs)

Loan Availed
lnterest Payable
Creditors Payable'
Creditors Payable'
Creditors Palable'
Advances and Other Receivables'
Advances and Oth6r Receivables'

USD
USD
uso

EURO
JPY
USD

EURO

.153.51

156.98
1.35
0.49
0.28
1.41

0.11

3,56.812.30
1,09,277.62

985.03
420.'t4

1.85
1,033.25

97.32

453.58
u.32

1.35
0.49
0.28
1.78
0.'t'l

3,39,180.4'l
72,917.85

985.03
420.14

.t.85

1,033.25
97.32

Partlcula113 31-Har-22 31.Mar-21
lnterest "
others

19,666.47

'r9,666.47

:-^

1I

31.



l{ote 29: Related Partlr Transcations
ln accordance with the requirements of IND As 24, 'R6lated Party Disclosures", name of the related party, related party retationship, transactions
and outstanding balances including commitments where control exits and wilh whom transactions have taien place during reported period, are as
detail b€low:

JBF Pritrochemicals Llmited
Note6 to Financlal Statements for the yoar onded 3lst March, 2022

Related the are as

Notesi
l.Creditors for Capital Goods represents amount payable to JBF lndustries Limited.
2.Other Payable represents Guarantee Commission payable to JBF lndustries Limited.
3.lnterest Pa!6ble represents amount pa)fiablo to JBF lndustries Limited & Vaidic Resources Rn Ltd .
4.Th€ transactions and balances reporteai pertains to pre CIRP date as no related party transactions are undertaken by the Rp as per the
provision of the lBC, 20'16

-+\-
5SC1\

y

Names of Related Partv Desionation
JBF lndustries Ltd over relalives have

influence

JBF Global PTE Ltd over

Fellow Subsidiary

Mr. Bhagirath C. Arya Key lvlanagemenl Personnel
Ex€cutive Chairman
(Suspended Board of
Directors)

ir&. S. N. Shetty Key lvlanagement Personnel
Executive Director
(Suspended Board of
Directors)

Mrs. Ujiwala G. Apte Key Management Personnel Directo(Suspended
Board of Directors)

Vaidic Resources Pvt Ltd

Holding Company
(lncl. Ultimat€ Holding

Company)

Enlerprleel over
whlch the Key

llanagerlal pe]30nnol
& thelr relatives have
slgntficant lnfluence

Key
llanagsrial Personnel Total

Sr.
No.

Nature ol
Transac{lon

31-jliar.Xl 31-Mar.21 3'l-tlar-22 31.Mar-21 31-)lar-2Jl 3l.Mar-21 3'l-Mar-22 31-]lar-21

2
3
4

1

i)

ii)

ii)

Loan & Advances
JBF lndustrlos Ltd
a) Opening Balance
b) Taken during the year
c) Refunded/ Adjusted during the
lrear
d) Balance as al 31.03.2022

Valdlc Resourco3 Pyt Ltd
a) Op€ning Balance
b) Taken/ Adjustment during the !€i
c) Refund€d/ Adjusted during the
!€ar
d) Balance as at 31.03.2022

B C Arya
a) Opening Balance
b) Taken/ Adiustment during the yei
c) Refunded/ Adjusted during the
)€ar
d) Balance as a|31.03.2022
Creditors for Capilal Goods
Other payable

lnterost Payable

72,763.6'.1

5,375.37

78,1 38.98

628.69
10,120.12
5,275.00

77,229.98

4,466.37
72,763.61

628.69
10,120.12
5,275.00

5,256.00

5,256.00

3,211.20
2,O44.80

5,256.00

66.58

66.58

66.58

72,763.61
5,375.37

78,1 38.98

5,256.00

5,256.00

66.58
628.69

't0,120.12

5.275.00

66.58

77,229.98

3,21',t.20
2,044.80

5,256.00

66.58
628.69

10,120.12
5.275.00

66.58

over which the Key rcndgts{tat personnet 6 Inetr retaltves navg
influence

66.58

4,466.37
72,763.61

iAI



JBF PetrochemlcalE Llmtted
Notes to Flnanclal Statemenb for the year endod 31st March, 2022

Not. 3l:
Som€ of the balancos under nontunent assets, bonowings and other financial liabilities are subject to confirmarions and reconcilialions. ln
the opinion of management, lhe cunenl assets and other non-cunent assets after necessary provisions / write offs have a value on
realisation in the ordinary cours€ of the business, at least equal to the amount at which lhey are stated and with regard to bonowings and
olher financial liabilities there are no material impact on the tinancials.; except reported otherwise.

Note 32: lmpalrment of Proporty, Plant & Equlpment
The Company has cani€d out valuation of the assets of the Company as per CIRP Regulatinn &5. However, the asssts are not rosrated to
the valuation provirJed by the registered valuors being of confidential nature as on date.

Flnanclal Ratios

' The Company is und€r the procsss
resolution professional.

to cunent assets, non cunent asssl, and bonowings has

,'d

PartlcularB Numerator Denominator FY 2022 FY 2021 Variance
(a) Cunent Ratio (in times) Cunent Assets Current

liabilities
0.00 0.01 (0.01)

(b) Debt-Equity Ratio (in times)' Debt Share holde/s
Equrty

(2.04) (616.47) 614.43

(c) Debt Service Coverage Ratio
(in times)

Net Profit after taxes
+ Non-cash op€rating
€xpens6s like
deprecialion and
other amortizations +

lnter€st + other
adjustments

lnterest &
Lease
Payments +

Principal
Repayments

(d) Retum on Equity Flatio (in o/o)' Profit / (Loss) for the
)rear - Preference
dividend (if
any)

Average lotal
equlty

19906 -202Yo -199o/o

(e) lnv€ntory tumover ratio (in
times)'

Cost of goods sold or
sales

Average
lnventory

237.O',| (237.01)

(f) Trade Receivables tumover
ratio (in times)

Revenue from
opeftllions

Average tEde
receivable

10_24 110.24)

(g) Trade payables tumover ratio
(in times)

Cost of Sales Average trade
payable

(h) lGt capital tumover ratio (in
times)

Revenue from
operations

Working
capital (i.e.

(0.01) 0.01

(i) Net profit ratio (in %)' PAT Revenue from
operations

{85o/o -100Yo

O Retum on Capital emplopd (in
Yo)'

Eaming before
interest and taxes

Capital
employed (Net
Worth + Total
Debt +

Defened Tax
Liabilitv)

'96o/o -281o 241o/o

(k) Retum on Investment (in o/o) lncome generated
from invested funds Average

invested funds
in investments lYo

S

\rP
ILIA,IBAI i'

*



. ,JBF Peirochemlcals Llmlted
Notes to Financlal Stalements for the year ended 3ist ilarch, 2022

. Noto 3d:
1. Commencement of Corporat€ lnsolvoncy Resolution Proce3s ln rospecl of JBF Petrochemicals Llmited' One of the creditors of JBF Petrochemicals Limited ('Corporate Debtor/Company/JPl') i.e. lDBl Bank Ltd, an Financial creditor of JpL had
filed an application under Section 7 of the lnsolvency and Bankruptcy Code 2016 ('lBC') r€ad with Rule 4 of the lnsolvency and Bankruptcy
(Application to Adjudicating Authority) Rules, 2016 before the National Company Law Tribunat CNCLT), at Ahmedabad lor initiation of
Corporate lnsolvency Resolution Process ('CIRP') of the Corporate Debtor.

The said application for initiation of CIRP has been admitted by the Hon'ble NCLT Ahmedabad bench vide its order dated 28 Ja^uary 2022
(written copy of order received on 2 February 2022) and vide the said ord6r has appointed the undersigned, i.e. Mr. Sundaresh Bhat
(lnsolvency Resolution Professional having registration no. lBBl/lPA-o01llP-Pooo7712017-18t'10162), as the lnterim Resolution professional

('lRP') for conducting the CIRP and to exercise all po,vers and subject to all dulies as envisaged under the provisions of the lBC.

A Public Announcement intimating commencement of CIRP and inviting creditors to submit their claims along with proof of claims against
the Company has been published on 4 February 2022. C,opy of the said Public Announcement dated 4 February 2022 has been published

on the website of the Corporate Debtor and on the website of lnsolvency and Bankruptcy Board of lndia.

The IRP has collat€d the claims received from the claimanls and published the list of creditors on the website of the Corporate Debtor on
www.jbfpetrochemicals.com and also on the designated website maintained by lnsolvency and Bankruptcy Board of lndia, in compliance
with the provisions containod in the l&B Code.

Pursuanl to the provisions contained in the Regulations 13(2)(d) and 17(1) of the lnsolvency and Bankruptcy Board of lndia (tnsotvency

Rosolution Process for Corporate Persons) Regulations 2016 fCIRP Regulations"), the IRP has filed a report with the Hon'ble NCLT

Ahm€dabad certifying constitution of the Committee of Creditors ('CoC') of JPL and has put on record a list o, creditors of JPL based on
proof of claims received till the date of filing.

Thereafter, in compliance with the provisions contained in the Regulation 17 to 20 of the CIRP Regulations, the IRP had issued notice for
the flrst meeting ol the Committee of Creditors dated 25 Febuary 2022, which was held on 4 t'Ilarch2022. Subsequently, the Committee of
Creditors during the said meeting have confirmed the appointment of Mr. Sundaresh Bhat as the Resolution Professional ('RP"). ln
compliance with Regulation 36 of the CIRP Regulations, the RP has prepared this lnformation lvlemorandum containing details related to
matters listed in Regulation 36 (2) of the CIRP Regulations.

As per section '17 of the lBC, 2016, the powers of the Board of Directors stands susp€nded, and such powers vest with the undersigned,

appointed as the IRP with respect to the Company.

As per section 14 of lBC, 2016 the said Hon'ble NCLT order has declared a moEtorium, till the completion of CIRP prooess, prohibiting all of
the following, namely:

a. the institution of suits or continuation of pending suits or proceedings against the corporate debtor including execution of any judgment,

decree or order in any court of law, tribunal, arbitration panel or other authority;
b. transf€ning, encumbering, alienating or disposing of by the corporate debtor any of its assets or any legal right or beneficial interest
therein;

c. any action to foreclose, recover or enforce any security interest created by the corporate debtor in respect of its property including any

action under the Securitisation and Reconstruction of Financial Assets and Enforcement of Security lnterest Act, 2002$a of 2002);

d. th€ recovery of any property by an owner or lessor where such property is occupied by or in the possession of the corporate debtor.

Golng Concem Assumptlon
The Company has been refened to National Company Law Tribunal under the lnsolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (the Code),. The
Company had done Trial run in 2017 and thereafter was unable to start the commercial operation inspite of incuning expenditure.The
Company is Non operational and lncomplete sinc€ 2017. The Company has not been able to maintain the plant and there is considerable
decline in Value of plant of the Company and net worth of the Company as on the reporting date is almost eroded and it continues to incur
losses. Since Corporate lnsolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) is cunently in progress, as per the Code, it is required that the Company be
managed as a going con@m during CIRP. Accordingly, the financial stiatements are continued to be pr€pared on going concem basis.
However, there exists a material uncerlainty about the ability of the Company to continue as a 'Going Concem'. The same is dapendent
upon the resolution plan to be approved by the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal. The appropriateness of the preparation o{ financial
statements on going concem basis is critically d€pendent upon CIRP as specmed in the Code. Hence, for FY 2021-22, the lvlanagement has
reported and maintained the books of accounls on a going concem basis.

;h
,t/l
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. . JBF Petrochemlcals Llmlted
Notes to Flnanclal Statoments tor the year ended 3lst ilarch, 2022

. 2; Termination of Off take agt€ement by MRPL, in respect of supply of key raw material Paraxylene ("px")

The Corporate Debtor has set up a Petrochemical (Aromatic) complex within the irangalore Special Economic Zone ("MSEZ,). The
Corporate D€btor was issued a notmcation of award ('NOA') dated February 'l.4,2015 by the Respondent, for purchas€ of px. A term sheet
was also executod between the Corporate Debtor and [t angalore Refinery and Petrochemicals Limited ('MRPL') earlier known as ONGC
Itlangalore Petrochemicals Limit€d. Subsequently an Off-take agreemenl was executed between the Corporate Deblor and MRpL on April
12,20'|6. At the time of the execulion of the Agreement, the Corporate Debto/s lvlangalore plant was under conslruction. However, MRpL
has senl a termination notice dated June 14, 2022, puryr/ning to terminale the Off-take agreement. The undersigned has filed an lA
ffi0n022 belore Hon'ble NCLT Ahmedabad contesting the termination of the Off-take Agreement. The next dale ol hearing on the matter is
I September 2022.

3. Status ot clalm. fllod by Developmont Commls3ionor, llangalore SEZ Limltod bolng ln the naturo ot confingent llablllty

As on the lnsolvency Commencement Date, the Development Commissioner lvhngalore Special Economic Zone have fil€d their claims with
the IRP totalling to Rs. 56,875 lakhs. The claims are towards the raw material, capital goods and services procured indigenously and
imported without payrnent of duty, as p€r Section 26 of the Special Economic Zones Act 2005. These claims are of contingent nature and
presently not admitted by the lRP. The Corporate Debtor had applied for an extension of the LOA with th€ Development Commissioner
which has been duly extended by the Development Commissioner and now is valid till 15 September 2023. C-apy of LOA is yet to be
r6c6ived.

a. St tus ot clalrm flled by tangaloro SEZ Llmttod

As on the lnsolvency Commencement Date, lvhngalore SEZ Limited have filed their claims with the IRP as below, totalling to Rs. S4,S72
lakhs

6. As on the lnsolvency Commencement Date, the Assistant Commissioner of commercial Taxes, Ivbngalore have filed their claims with the
RP totaling to INR 4,616 lakhs. The claims are towards the raw matedal, capital goods and services procured indigenously without payrnent
of duty, as per Section 25 ot th€ KVAT Act, 2003. These claims are of contingent nature and presently not admitted by the RP. However, the
Orders to retum th6 refund has been passed by the Authority.

6'60\7

Sr.No Parllculars of Prlncipal amount3 clalmed Amount claimed
(Rs. ln lakhs)

't Towards Annual Lease Rent for leasing 1 1 5.30 Acres 478
2 Towards Supply of Water for the period from August 2015 to December 202'l 34,045

3 Towards Marine Outfall Disposalfrom June 2017 to December 2021 641

4 Towards Zone O&M Charges 847
5 Towards ROW Charges for lntemal Pipeline Conidor 456

Total 36,467
Partlcular8 of lnterest amounts clalmed

1 lnterost on Delayrd Payment of Lease Premium for 104.13 Acres as per
L6ase Deed

1.445

2 lnterest on Delayed Payment of Lease Rentals for 1 04.1 3 Acres as per
Leas€ Deed

364

3 lnterest on Delayed Payment of Lease Premium for 11.17 Acres as p€r the
Agreement

109

4 lnterest on Delayed Payment of Lease Rentals for 11.17 Acres As per the
Agreement

38

5 lnterest on delayed payment of MGO of Water lnvoice as per the Agreement 't 5,897

6 lnteresl on dela)€d paym€nt of Treated Disposal Fees and Security D€posit
as per the Agreoment

252

Total I 8,105
Total Recelvable lrom JBF Petrochemicals Llmltod 9,572

5. Petron Enginoedng Construction Ltd has filed a claim with the RP for INR 269 Crs. and this has be€n considered as contingent claim and
rBjected by the RP because of an ongoing arbitration with the Party and also a counter claim of the amount of INR 525 Crs. filed by the JBF
Petrochemicals Limited
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. 7. As3lgnmont of dobt by ACRE to CFtrl ARC and subaequenfly to Eds Enterprts$ Ltmtted

The Resolution Professional had received an intimation from one of the members of the CoC, Asset Care & Reconstruction Enterprise
Limit€d (acting in its capacity as trustee for ACRE -100-TRUST) ('ACRE') on 29 April 2022,lhal it has transfened the debt held by it in the
Corporate D€btor to CFM Asset Reconstruction Private Limited (acting in its capacity as trustee for CFM ARC -Trust S8) rCFM ARC).
Similar intimation was received from ACRE and CFM ARC regading the transfer of debt by ACRE to CFM ARC. As per Regulation 28 of the
CIRP Regulations, CFM ARC has provided an intimation of the trans{er of debt along with the assignment agreemont setting out the terms
of the transfer of dobl to the Resolution Professional on 05 ltlhy 2022. CFM ARC has submitted Form C dated OS iray 2022, to the
Resolution Professional for submission of its claim as a financial creditor of the Corporate Debtor pursuant to Rogulation 8 of the CIRP
Regulations.

Thereafter, CFM ARC on 24 June 2022 lranslerd the d€bt held by it in the Corporate Debtor to Eris Enterprises tut. Ltd ('Eris'). An
intimation from CFM ARC and Eris regarding the transfer of debt by CFM ARC to Eris was r6c6ived in due cours€. As per Regulation 28 of
the CIRP Regulations, Eris Enterprises A/t. Ltd. has provided an intimaton of the transfer of debt along with th€ assignment agr€ement
setting out the terms of the transfer of debt to the Resolution Professional on 24 June 2022. Ens has submitted Form C dated 19 July 2022,
to the Resolution Professional for submission of its claim as a financial creditor of the Corporate Debtor pursuant to Regulation I of the
CIRP Regulations.

8. Flnanclal clalrlls by KKR Juplter lnvostors Pts. Llmlted

JBF Petrochemicals Limited ('JBF") had availed of facilities upto an aggregate amount of Rs. 20,000 lakhs from KKR lndia Financial
Services Pdvate Limited ("Lender") pursuant to sanciion letter dated August 23, 2018. To secure the obligations of JBF, KKR Jupiter
lnvestors Pte Limited ('Guaranto/) executed a Deed ol Corporate Guarantee dated August 23,2o1E ('Deed'). The Guarantor holds
compulsorily convertible preferenc€ shares in JBF Global fte. Ltd. (holding company of JBF) which upon conversion ol such compulsorily
converlible preference shares would entitle the Guarantor to exercise indirect control over JBF. The Lender issued separate demand notices
to JBF and the Guarantor dated Octobor 26, 20'18 to pay the amounts set out therein. We understand that JBF failed to make the payment
and therefore, the Guarantor made the payment. On November 15, 2018, the Lender issued a letter to the Guarantor acknowledging
payment of Rs. 2'l,'188.73 lakhs paid by the Guarantor to the Lender on account of invocation of the De€d and further stated that the liability
of the Guarantor was discharged pursuant to the Deed. Thereafter, the Guarantor issued a nolice to JBF dated November 22, 201 8, calling
upon JBF to pay to it the sum of Rs. 21,188.73 lakhs . Clause 'l'l of the Deed provides that after the Guarantee Termination Date, the
Guaranlor shall be entitled to exercise all rights of subrogation. Clause 6 of the Oeed provides that the Guarantee shall be valid until such
date that all of the Guaranle€d Obligations have been paid, repaid, discharged, cancelled and satisfied in terms of the Sanction Letter. Basis
the letter dated November 15, 2018, the liability of the Guaranlor was discharged under the Deed of Guarantee.

Accordingly, on account of the Guarantor having made payment of such amounts to the Lender under the Deed for the benefit of JBF, the
Guarantor exercised its right of subrogation under the Deed. Post the issuance of the notice to JBF in 2018, the Guarantor has filed financial
claim with the RP of JBF claiming the aforesaid amount, which has b€en admitted by the RP to the extent ot Rs. 21,188.73 lakhs being the
amounts paid by the Guarantor to the lender. Accordingly , the liability to the lender stands transfened to the Guarantor, in view of the
financial claim.

oc
+.

IUMBAI
')

)

*

t.



. ,JBF Petrochemlcals Llmltod

- 
N:tes to Flnanclal Staternents for tho yoar ondod 31 st ilarch, 2OZl

. 9. Prererentaal, Underv.lued, Fradulent and Enortlonate (PUFE) tremactions fil6d by the RP before Hon'ble NCLT Ahmedabad

As required under the l&B code, discharging his duties under the code, the undersigned has filed below transactions under Section 4366 of
the l&B Code ('PUFE Transactions') before the Hon'ble NCLT Ahmedabad seeking appropriate reliefs under the code:

Note: The above matters are Hon'ble ,T Ahmedabad

10. Status of tho termlnatlon o, tho land leaso portalnlng to the ilangalore plant of the Corporate Debtor by tangalore SEZ
Llmited (MSEZ")

The company is in rec€ipt of notice dated 31 December 2021 from lvlangalore SEZ Limited for alleged breach of th€ terms and condilions of
lease deed agreemenl dated 29 Feb 2012, 29 Sep 2012 and 9 Dec 2014 entered between MSEZ and the &rporate Debtor, wherein MSEZ
had intimated that it has terminated the land lease granting one month's time to respond to the notice.

However, before the end of the stipulated time period, the CIRP has been iniliatsd and moratorium under Section 14 of the l&B Code is
efiective in the companys case. The matter was duly discussed and agreed with MSEZ. IrEEZ are sensitive of the critical infrastructure
made available to th€ Corporate Debtor and are not contemplating diversion or termination of the critical infrastructure made available under
ltilSEZ to any other allottee and shall continu€ to maintain status quo till a resolution can be achieved in resp€ct o, th6 Corporato Debtor, to
enable the resolution prcoess. The RP is in recsipt of a letter by MSEZ dated 19 tl,ay 2022 confirming the maintenance of the status quo of
the l6ase agreements.

E)tll

,'(,,u--

Sr.No Nature of PUFE transactlon undor l&B Code Arnounts lnvolved
(ln Lakhs)

1 Section 43 - Preferential Transactions- Preferential transactions in the nature
of preferential payments lo certain vendors within the look-back period as
cover€d under Section r$ of the l&B Code 20'16

70.00

2 Section 45 - Undervalued Transactions- Undervalued transactions b€ing
sale pf raw malorial at und€rvaluation to various parties as covered under
Section 45 of the l&B Code 2016

17.65

3 Section 06 - Fraudulent Transactions- Fraudulent lransaclions being sale ol
raw material at undervaluation lo various parties, payment & provisioning of

Corporate Guarant€e Commission to related parties, equity infusion through

round tripping of funds as covered under Section 45 of the l&B Code 2016

10,718.89

4 Section 66 - Fraudulent Transactions - Fraudulont transaclions b€ing

Corporate Guarantee provided to JBF lndustries Ltd. Huge sums wena

booked by th€ Corporate Debtor pa)rable to JBFIL towards corporate
guarantge commission.

10,851.71

Total 21,65E.26
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, Notos lo Flnanclal Statoments ,or the year ended 313t [arch, 2022

l{ote 35:
' As a part of clRP, creditors of the company were called upon to submit their claims to the Rp in terms of the appticable provisions of

lnsolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016. Trade pay"bles and employees and workers pa)rable are not reinstated on th€ basis of the
Operational Claims and Worter and employ€e claims received under Corporate lnsolvency Resolution process due to certain practical

dfficulties. However, Financials claims have been r€instated in th€ books to the ext€nt they are fund based as on 28th January 2022. The
final amount under and Code, 2016 is available on the website and summarised as b€low.

Particulars of Claimants l{o. of ctalmc Amount Clalmed
INR Crore

Claims Admltted
INR Crore

Amount rojectod lNR
Crore

Elnancial Creditors Claims 't0 6.013.52 4,915.16 1

Operational Credilors Claims - Oher than employees
and workmen 120 r,893.21 703.66 1,189.55

86 7.98 6.33 1.64
Operational Creditors Claims - Workmen 125 3.i 2.89 0.97
Grand Total y1 7,918.57 5,628.04 2.290.51

ilote 36:
The above financial stalement for the year ended 31 j,lbtch 2022 ('the Stat€ment') has been reviewed by the lnsolvency Resolution
Professional Mr. sundaresh Bhat (lBBl R€gistration no. lBBl/lPA-Oo1 llPmoo77t2o17-18/10162) based on data provided by the erstwhile
management and supervised by Mr. Sathish Shetty (Accounts Head) of JBF Petrochemicals Limited. lt is pertinent to note that the
Resolution Professional made all practicable and reasonable efforts from time to time to facilitate informatiorvdata from the oflicials of the
Company in relation to th€ preparation of th€ statements of the company and also the information required by the auditors for the purpose of
carrying out the audit of the results of the company. lt is to be noted that any data belonging prior to O2nd February, 2O22 and pertaining to
the financial stalements for the )€ar ended 31 March 2022 provided to the auditors for the purpose of audit, perlain to the period prior to the
appointment of the Resolution Professional and therefore, while facilitateing the colleclion and dissemination of the said information, the
Resolution Professional has relied upon and assumed the accuracyfueracity of the data/information provided by the officials of the company,
suspend€d directors, and the records of lhe company made available to the Resolution Professional, which the Resolution professional has
assumed are in conformity with the applicable law and present a true and fair view of the position of the company as of the dates and for the
)€ar indicated therein. Th€ RP has not personally verified the information provided by the oflicials of the company and has placed
confidence in lhe data/information provided to him of the previous !€ars. Accordingly, the Resolution Professional shall be absolved from the
accuracy, veracity and sufficiency or completeness of such informalion. Readers and users of th6se statements,/statements are advised to
do their due diligence before aniving at any conclusions. The Resolution Professional has signed the results to facilitate the ClRp process
and facilitate the statutory requirements without any liability of the same. However, the Suspended Drectors have no access to the ClRp
Process records, documents, etc. of the Company.

Note 37: Prgvious lrear figures have been regrouped and reclassified, wherover necessary to make th€m comparable.

As per our report ol evgn date
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